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SALES OFFICE 
40 W. San Antonio .3t. 
San Jose 17, Calif. 
Columbia 1483 

January 26, 1PLifl 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutoort, Penn. 

Dear Mr. Geary; 

I am very pleased to verify your report of reception 
of Radio K.L.O.K. Our test operation on the morning of 
January 23, 1949 was made after routine maintenance and 
servicing of equipment here at the transmitter; and I am 
very pleased to read your fine report of reception. 

To the best of my knowledge, this is our first 
renort of reception from the state of Pennsylvania, and I 
might add that it comes at a most or ,ortune time. We are 
at present contemplating oneration for evrroximately an 
hour some night in the future for the purpose of specific- 
ally asking for reports of reception. Perhaps you will 
hear this if you should han -en to tune 11.70 KCs again. 

Your report of time of operation, incidentally, 
was vary accurate and does check with our log. I wss 
making the test, Personally; so also I do remember the 
specific night. 

Thanks very much for your time and expense in 
making this renort to us. 

Very sincere yours, 

B 1 Cunningham" 
Chief Engineer 

IT PAYS TO BE A KLOK WATCHER 


